BLAKE ENGQUIST

SOFTWARE ENGINEER ♥ OMAHA, NE (402) 578-4491

• DETAILS •

Omaha, NE (402) 578-4491 <u>blakeengquist@gmail.com</u>

• LINKS •

GitHub

LinkedIn

• SKILLS •

HTML

CSS

TypeScript

JavaScript

React

Redux

Node/Express

GraphQL

Styled Components

Tailwind

Storybook

React Testing Library

Jest

Vitest

Cypress

Git

REST

PROFILE

Motivated software engineer with over 6 years of experience working with a wide range of cutting-edge technologies. Equipped with a problem-solving skill set to shred through adversity. Easy going, friendly, honest and empathetic personality that collaborates well with others. Thoroughly enjoy building solid web applications that can scale in the most efficient way possible. Diligently follow mock-ups and designs with a keen eye for detail.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Engineer at Insight Global

May 2022 — Present

- Contracted out to Chick-fil-A to rebuild an employee facing web app that controlled how each store functioned on a daily basis
- Helped maintain test driven development standards using Jest/RTL & Cypress with each code change
- Supported with incoming production defects and dealt with them in a timely manner
- Migrated from out of date dependencies to match new standards
- Provided React support for new developers that joined the team
- Worked closely with designers to diligently match design specs during development

Software Engineer at NCR

September 2020 — May 2022

- Implemented major features to a digital banking web application while writing efficient code using TypeScript and React
- Practiced test-driven development using Jest and React Testing Library
- Mentored 2 UI interns while implementing a consumer personalization feature
- Helped onboard an offshore team teaching them best practices in the code base
- · Added documentation for each newly developed feature to help with onboarding
- Assisted with adding screen reader support using best ADA practices
 Provided go-to UI support with priority issues

Software Engineer at Eventology Solutions (Fan Guru)

September 2018 — March 2020

- Built and maintained an event service web application using TypeScript and React
- Collaborated with the design team to ensure the final product met creative standards
- Applied unit tests using Jest and React Testing Library to prevent features from breaking
- Created and maintained consistent in-house styling using Storybook and Styled Components
- Incorporated AWS Lex to help build a responsive chat bot that assisted with app navigation

EDUCATION

A.A., Iowa Western Community College, Council Bluffs, IA

August 2013 — May 2016

- · Fundamentals of Computer Science
- Programming Language Basics